
State of Florida 

DATE: April 6: 2005 

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

Dons L. Moss, Engineering Specialist 11; Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 040353-TP - Confidential Documents to be Returned 

The petition filed in this case has been withdrawn; therefore, staff no longer needs the 
confidential documents filed in this docket. As such, all confidential documents may be returned 
to the source at your convenience. If you have any questions, please contact me at 413-6433. 

CC: Blanca Bayo/CCA 
Adam TeitzmadGCL 
Michael Barrett/ CMP 


